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WEST VIRGINIA SCHOOL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE  

  

A D D E N D U M  1  Q U E S T I O N S  
EOI Various Projects | WVSOM-EOI-25-001 

Date: May 19, 2025 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions that have been asked by vendors regarding 
this bid: 
 

# Question Answer 

1 Can we submit just one proposal? No, please submit separate proposals for A&E 
and Interior Design. 

2 Will WVSOM consider future projects with a total 

cost of over $250,000 under this EOI?  

No. 

3 Do we submit for all projects, or identify which 

ones are of interest to us that are identified in the 

EOI, since WVSOM may select multiple firms? 

 

Please identify the projects you are of interest. 
 
 

4 Is pre-bid meeting mandatory for Interior Design? No. 

5 Does the $250,000 cover only design fee or 

construction? 

Total project cost $250,000 design & 
construction. 

6 Is the EOI only for these projects or for open-

ended five-year contract? 

The EOI is for the projects listed, and 
multiple, 5-year, open-end contracts for under 
$250,000. 
 

7 Projects Added Building B Fire Suppression; and  
Building C HVAC Renovation and Update 
 

8 Clarification  Drawings for the firepit will not be provided 
prior to award.  
 

 
 


